The church was established in 1885 by “Brother Mac,” a traveling Methodist Episcopal minister. The original part of the present church building (above, right) was built in 1899 by the Fall City Baptists and sat across the street (Main Street, now 337th SE) to the west. The Baptists intended for the church to be used by other groups, and the Methodists gladly shared the building, having lost their earlier church. (See link below for more early history.) By 1919, Baptist membership had declined, and the building was sold to the local Methodists for $250.

About 1927, the Methodists bought the property across the street to the east, and in 1929, the church was moved to its current location and turned to keep the entrance on Main Street. In the late 1950s and 1960s additions and remodeling brought the building to its present configuration.